
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOIAH2324/725 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

20 March 2024 

Subject: 
 

On and Off Framework agency utilisation 

 
Q1 From 1st January 2024 until 10th March 2024 how many shifts has your Trust or Health 

Board utilised agency for in paediatrics or midwifery- please break this down by ward and 
agency. This can be for both on and off framework agencies.  Please also break this down 
by month- ie January 100 shifts, February 80 shifts etc 

  
A1 There has been no agency usage on the wards during this time period.  
  
Q2 Within this same time frame (1st January 2024 until 10 March 2024)  please list any 

agencies charging above £45 per hour on day rate for paediatrics and midwifery. 
  
A2 Not applicable as per A1.  
  
Q3 Within this same time frame (1st January 2024 until 10th March 2024) please list all other 

off contract agencies utilised by the Trust or Health Board for nursing and break down a 
list of each ward or department and total number of shifts for each off contract agency.  

  
A3 Not applicable as per A1.  
  

 


